
From:
To: info@flexiform.co.uk
Subject: Seeking quote for meeting room suite furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 10:18:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Hello,

I am seeking a quote for a range of furniture for a soon to be built meeting room suite. The suite
includes:

Large meeting room, 14 pax
Medium meeting room, 8 pax
2 x small meeting room, 4 pax
Informal break out space
Tea point with tables and chairs.

I am looking for a cohesive set of furniture that will  work together across a number of rooms.
The furniture required includes:

2 x 2 seater, low back couches
1 x occasional chair
1 x coffee table
3 x 800mm round tables (communal tea point)
9 x dining chairs (communal tea point)
8 x flip top 800 x 1200 mm tables
30 meeting room chairs [It has been recommended that we use chairs with 5-point
castors if possible]
2 x 1000mm round tables (meeting room)

I would love the opportunity to visit the London showroom to see what is available and discuss
my requirements further. My colleague  from our office in Canberra suggested that
I drop in, as he has been able to visit previously while he was in London. Would it be best to
make a time to come by, or is it possible that I can just drop in as suggested.

Many thanks

_______________________________
First Secretary (Management)
Australian High Commission, London
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From: Sarah Sullivan
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: s23 approval request for the meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 30 August 2024 1:06:24 PM
Attachments: RE Approval to approach the market - meeting room furniture SECOFFICIAL.msg

Meeting Room Furniture Simple Panel Quote Evaluation FINAL.docx
image001.jpg

OFFICIAL

Thanks 

This is approved.

In approving this proposal, I confirm that it is consistent with required policies and processes,
including the Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (Section 23 & Section
60), DFAT’s Financial Framework and DFAT’s Procurement Policy. There are sufficient available
funds, and is an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of public resources.

Kind regards,
Sarah.

Sarah Sullivan
_______________________________
Minister Counsellor (Management) & Consul-General
Australian High Commission, Australia House
Strand, London, WC2B 4LA

 | 

dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 10:07 AM
To: Sarah Sullivan <Sarah.Sullivan@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: s23 approval request for the meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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Dear Sarah

Please find the s23 approval request below, with supporting documentation attached.
Apologies for the delay in getting this to you. If you could get back to me with your
approval or any questions ASAP, that would be great, as we will need to make the order
in the next day or so to ensure the furniture arrives on time.

The amount might seem slightly higher than originally discussed as it has VAT included.

– if we go ahead with this size purchase, do you know if we need to get an
agreement/contract signed by Flexiform? Should I speak to 

Thanks

I seek your Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement with Flexiform (UK
Company Number - 02542123) in accordance with section 23 of the Public Governance,
Performance and Accountability Act 2013, for the procurement as set out below.

IF APPROVED after noting the declaration below, TYPE “APPROVED” in your email
reply and insert your signature block.

Declaration by financial Delegate

In approving this proposal, I confirm that it is consistent with required policies and
processes, including the Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act
2013 (Section 23 & Section 60), DFAT’s Financial Framework and DFAT’s
Procurement Policy. There are sufficient available funds, and is an efficient, effective,
economical and ethical use of public resources.

Title Meeting room suite furniture

Procurement Method Limited Tender Value
(GST/Taxes inclusive)

23,172.60 GBP

$45,074.11 AUD
spot rate

Number of Suppliers
Approached 

3

Agreement
commencement date

30/08/2024 Initial Period 02/09/2024 –
28/10/2024

Maximum Contract
End Date 

30/11/2024 Estimated Agreement
Execution Date 

30/08/2024

Extension Period &
Estimated Value
(For information – a
separate s23 Approval
will be sought if
extension is required)

N/A
Cost Centre/GL Code QLHLH

Contingent Liability
Value

N/A Funding Source Departmental/
Administered
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(non‑aid)
Risk – overall
assessment

Low Simple procurement of office furniture to be
delivered after construction is complete. Supplier
manufacture their own products, so there shouldn’t
be an issue with supply if we provide the 8 weeks
to manufacture and deliver the products.

Requirement
DFAT at London Post has a requirement for office furniture to furnish a new meeting
room suite to be delivered after the date of practical completion of the works on 25
October 2024.

Procurement Method
The Approval to Approach the Market is attached to this email.

In accordance with the Approval to Approach the Market, the local market was
approached by limited tender. 

The following suppliers were approached:
· Flexiform

Evaluation Process
Quotes were received from all suppliers.
The evaluation was conducted by .

The evaluation was conducted in accordance with the evaluation criteria in the Approval
to Approach the Market and was consistent with the DFAT Procurement Policy (see
section 27).

The evaluation criteria assessed was: 
1. Ability to provide a cohesive and complimentary set of furniture
2. Price and value for money
3. Ability to deliver a high quality product
4. Ability to deliver by the deadline of 04/11/24.

Summary of the evaluation outcome

Supplier Rank Technical
Assessment

Price
Assessment

Overall
Value for
Money

Referee Report

Flexiform 1 18.5/25 Favourable Preferred
Tenderer

Not completed
(verbal
recommendations
only)

2 15.5/25 Not
Favourable

Fall-back
Tenderer

Not completed

3 11.5/25 Not
Favourable

Not
Preferred

Not Required

Value for Money Consideration 
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The recommended supplier is able to deliver a quality product that is fully customisable
to our requirements, all while providing the lowest of the three quotes. This supplier is
able to provide a high quality, bespoke product that will look better than generic office
furniture at a reasonable cost, thus demonstrating value for money.

Funding breakdown
There is sufficient uncommitted budget available to meet the commitment.  The
amounts payable in under this commitment, including GST, are detailed below:

Year 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 TOTAL
Agreement
(ex. GST/Taxes) 19,310.50 19,310.50

GST/Taxes 3,862.1 3,862.1
Total (inc.
GST/Taxes)
[Specify Currency]

23,172.60
GBP

23,172.60
GBP

[AUD  spot rate] $45,074.11 $45,074.11

Risk
The procurement remains to be low risk.

The following risks have been identified during the procurement process and the
proposed mitigation method is:

Risk Mitigation
Furniture won’t be delivered on
time

Ensure the order is made 8 weeks prior to the
delivery date and keep checking in with supplier
about the order throughout that 8 week timeframe

Furniture delivered isn’t to
standard

Confirm quality of product in visit to showroom, hold
off final payment until products delivered match the
product in showroom

Recommendation
It is recommended you approve to commit and enter into the arrangement with
Flexiform for £19,310.50 + VAT in accordance with the outcome outlined in this approval.

Attachments
Approved Approach to Market
Procurement evaluation documentation

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

_______________________________
First Secretary (Management)
Australian High Commission, London
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From: Sarah Sullivan
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Approval to approach the market - meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 11:17:12 AM

OFFICIAL

Thanks 

This increase in scope and cost is approved.

Kind regards,
Sarah.

Sarah Sullivan
Minister Counsellor (Management) & Consul-General
Australian High Commission, Australia House
Strand, London, WC2B 4LA

E: sarah.sullivan@dfat.gov.au

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:17 AM
To: Sarah Sullivan <Sarah.Sullivan@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Approval to approach the market - meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello Sarah,

After receiving the quotes from the selected companies and assessing the quality of the products
available for delivery prior to 30 June in consultation with  We have decided the best
course of action is to seek additional quotes from additional providers to see what could be
possible if we don’t put the 30 June deadline on delivery.

This time we will seek costings for the full range of products to ensure a cohesive set of quality,
durable items is procured. This will include:

2 x 2 seater, low back couches
1 x occasional chair
1 x coffee table
3 x 800mm round tables
9 x dining chairs
8 x flip top 800 x 1200 mm tables
30 meeting room chairs [It has been recommended that we use chairs with 5-point
castors if possible]
2 x 1000mm round tables (meeting room)

It is likely this will increase the cost of the procurement to approximately £20,000
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Can you please confirm you are happy with this approach.

Thanks

_______________________________
First Secretary (Management)
Australian High Commission, London

From: Sarah Sullivan <Sarah.Sullivan@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:19 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Approval to approach the market - meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks 

I provide approval to approach the market as per below.

Kind regards,
Sarah.

Sarah Sullivan
Minister Counsellor (Management) & Consul-General
Australian High Commission, Australia House
Strand, London, WC2B 4LA

E: sarah.sullivan@dfat.gov.au

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Sarah Sullivan <Sarah.Sullivan@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Approval to approach the market - meeting room furniture [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello Sarah,

I am looking for approval to approach the market to get formal quotes for the meeting room
furniture.
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The procurement of the furniture for the meeting rooms is looking to cost approximately
£14,500. Some of the elements will come from individual suppliers, but there is a selection of
items that could potentially come from a single supplier, which would mean the procurement
would be over AUD $10,000. As such, I would need to undertake a more comprehensive
procurement process and enter into a contract with them.

Can you please provide approval to approach the market and get three formal quotes from
suppliers for the procurement of these items:

3 x 800mm round dining tables (walnut)
2 x 1000mm round meeting room tables (walnut)
22 x meeting room chairs with 5 point castor wheels
8 x meeting room chairs [matching the 5 point castor wheel chairs]
8 x 1200 or 1600mm flip top rectangular tables (walnut)

Once I have the formal quotes, including their confirmation they can deliver the items by 30
June. I can do a formal assessment and set up a contract, or multiple contracts, as required. The
criteria will be based on:

Price
Amount in stock
Ability to deliver by 30 June
Ability to provide a cohesive and complimentary set of furniture

Please let me know if you need anything further from me.

Thanks

_______________________________
First Secretary (Management)
Australian High Commission, London
T   
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Financial Ranking 4 3 2.5 

Overall Ranking 22.5 18.5 14 

Summary and Value for Money Recommendation: 
The evaluation team assessment concluded that Flexiform ranked 1st as they provided a cohesive set of high quality furniture for the lowest price 
and provides value for money.  The relevant risks with nominating this supplier as the preferred tenderer arising from this evaluation are delayed 
delivery if not ordered 8 weeks in advance of delivery deadline (28 October 2024) and have been identified as acceptable as we will order the 
product no later than Friday 30 August 2024. 

 provided a good selection of quality options, it didn’t feel like a cohesive set, additionally some of the finishes or upholstery options 
were not what we were looking for. This supplier also provided the highest quote.  provided low quality generic options, 
with poor design aesthetic, and not a cohesive set, whilst also being quite expensive. They were our least preferred option. 

Tender Evaluation Participant Tender Evaluation Participant 

 
……………………………. 

 
……………………………. 

 First Secretary 
(Management), AHC London 

, Project support Officer 

13/08/2024…………………………. 13 August 2024 
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